
MERCER COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 
TUESDAY, MARCH 18, 2025 – 7:30 p.m. 

 
MEETING IS IN-PERSON IN THE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

OR ONLINE  
If necessary, you may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

Direct link is available in the email or on MCRPC homepage. 
https://meet.goto.com/674536501  

 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412  

Access Code: 674-536-501 

OR PHONE 

One-touch: tel:+18722403412,,674536501#  
 

A G E N D A  

1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of Minutes (Feb 18, 2025) 

N E W  B U S I N E S S  

1. PRELIMINARY PLAN– PROJECT CAKE – EAST LACKAWANNOCK TOWNSHIP 

Preliminary plan for proposed warehouse/distribution center off I-80 and SR 19 with a 

disturbance of 216.15 Acres and 807 Trailer parking spaces. 

2. FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS – MUNICIPAL BUILDING – JACKSON TOWNSHIP 

Final plans for a proposed garage and renovations to the municipal building in Jackson 

Center. 51 North Foster Road. Area of potential Disturbance of 1.017 Acres. 

3. INDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN– BCS PROPERTIES, INC– CITY OF 

HERMITAGE– Proposed new building addition approx. 24,750 SQ FT with less than an acre 

disturbance building from existing site off 2600 Kirila Blvd for Becker GW Overhead Lifting 

Solutions. 

4. SOLAR ORDINACE – AMENDMENT – CLARK BOROUGH– Adds “solar energy systems” 

as an amendment to section 503. 

D I S C U S S I O N  

5. Ongoing Project Updates 

6. SALDO Update  

A D J O U R N  

* * * * * * * 
Review documents are available on the website under Land Development – Review 
Committee.  https://www.mcrpc.com/review-committee/  

 

https://meet.goto.com/674536501
tel:+18722403412,,674536501
https://www.mcrpc.com/review-committee/


1 
 

MINUTES 
ZONING & SUBDIVISION REVIEW COMMITTEE 

ONLINE AND IN-PERSON MEETING 
Tuesday, February 18, 2025 – 7:30 p.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT    
Larry McAdams, 
Chairman   
Rich McCullough     
Elliot Lengel 
Jay Russell 
Bill Anthony  
Paul Hamill  

MCRPC STAFF    
Lisa Holm  
Elizabeth Peluchette 
Doniele Russell   

 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  
Ken Struthers 
Rebecca Struthers 
Shelly Carfolo  
Seann Carfolo 
Micah Wilpula 
Daryl Throckmorton, 
Moody & Assoc.   

 
1. Call to order: Larry McAdams, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

The meeting was recorded and a quorum was present.  
 

2. Approval of Minutes (January 21, 2025)- Larry McAdams noted that the Minutes of 
January 21, 2025, were distributed before this meeting. Paul Hamill made a motion, 
seconded by Rich McCullough, to approve the January 21, 2025 Minutes with 
corrections. The motion carried. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
3. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT – PINE TOWNSHIP – Amendments to 

add energy generation facility as a conditional use in the industrial zoning district, and 
energy generation system as an accessory use in all zoning districts.  
Pine Township amendment is using similar language to other energy generation 
language we have reviewed. They do include glare restrictions and reference ‘up to 
or exceeding 500 Mw’ which is unclear and has been removed from those other 
amendments. They also identify specific setbacks and building code is referenced.  

Paul Hamill wanted soil testing to prevent brownfields. It was stated that soil testing 
would be under environmental regulations and not under zoning. 

Elliot Lengel made a motion, seconded by Bill Anthony, to recommend that Pine 
Township remove the phrase “up to or exceeding 500 Mw” and adopt this 
amendment to its zoning ordinance. The Chairman called for any discussion; 
hearing none, a vote was called for; the motion carried.  

4. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT – COOLSPRING TOWNSHIP – 
REVISED Amendments updating the prior amendments from November 2024.  
Proposed Text Amendments for Coolspring Township Zoning Ordinance as revised 
and provided by Township Supervisors were presented for review.  These allow 



2 
 

energy generation facilities as Conditional Use in the Agricultural, Residential-1, 
Industrial and Commercial districts. Specific setbacks were also provided. Energy 
generation facilities cannot use Battery storage.  Removing the minimum building 
square footage was also included.   
 
During the Committee discussion, Mr. Ken Struthers presented Coolspring Township 
Planning Commission board recommendations they recommended to the Township 
supervisors. He stated it was different than what was presented to the Zoning and 
Subdivision Committee from the Supervisors.  Thiers permitted Energy Generation 
Facilities only in Commercial and Industrial districts, removing the uses.   
 
Mr. Struthers said the local planning board voted to adopt removing energy generation 
facilities from Agriculture, R-1, and R-2, making it a conditional use only in industrial 
and commercial zones, road setbacks of 100 feet, 500-foot setbacks from the inverter 
site from existing residences and the center line of the road.  
 
The Coolspring planning board met with Penn Power, and Penn Power said there is 
absolutely no reason that we can't keep the inverters 500-feet from the road. They 
stated they are more than capable of running everything underground. Their 
supervisors felt that was excessive. 
 
The Coolspring planning board recommended limiting it to industrial and commercial 
zones only with an option to apply for a variance. 
 
The recommendation received from the Township Supervisors has 200-foot setback 
from an existing home, the nearest extension which would be the fencing.  That also 
states no battery storage and adding an address and registering it with 911. 
 
Mr. Struthers feels the supervisors want solar to be allowed anywhere, and when 
asked why they would agree to remove it from R2, their comment was that there's no 
place in R2 big enough for it anyway.  
 
Mr. Struthers said the residents are not thrilled that their zoning laws that are not 
standing up to protect the property rights of their folks. 
 
Shelly Carfolo asked the committee to recommend to not allow solar in zoned 
residential and stated the new suggestion does not protect prime farmland. She stated 
it violates the Zoning Act 5 of 1968, line 2, and would like it not allowed in prime land.  
Ms. Carfolo stated if the township continues to put this in residential areas without 
reasonable setbacks from people’s homes they are planning on filing an substantive 
validity challenge. 
 
Ken Struthers summarized by saying they’re asking the committee to not approve 
what the supervisors have submitted and to reconsider what the township’s planning 
board recommended.  
 



3 
 

Bill Anthony asked for clarification that Mr. Struthers had reported from the Coolspring 
planning board and not the zoning hearing board. He then asked what the zoning 
board recommended. Mr. Struthers stated that Coolspring zoning hearing board hasn’t 
been involved for about two years.  

A motion was made by Paul Hamill and seconded by Richard McCullough to 
recommend that the Township accept the recommendations of the Coolspring 
Township Planning Commission letter dated January 31, 2025. The motion 
passed by roll call vote 4 aye, 1 nay Elliot Lengel and 1 abstained Larry 
McAdams.  

5. Home2 Suites - Lot 1 Consolidation Plan for Castle Hospitality, LLC in Shenango 
Township and City of Hermitage – Minor subdivision consolidating 4 lots.   
The properties are all taxed in Shenango Township however the municipal boundary 
is being resolved as part of the site crosses the municipal boundary into the City of 
Hermitage.  
Preliminary Land Development Plan – Multiple reviews by both municipalities are in 
process.  The location and basic layout of the proposed hotel site are provided.  The 
layout does not meet zoning setbacks requirements in Shenango Township. They had 
to apply for a Zoning Permit at Shenango Township to begin the Variance process 
with their Zoning Hearing Board.    

Paul Hamill made a motion, seconded by Elliot Lengel to table the plans until the 
zoning issue is resolved. The Chairman called for any discussion; hearing none, a 
vote was called for; the motion carried. 

6. MPC Plans Reviews for City of Hermitage – No Motions Required 
A. SVM Redevelopment Sites - Hickory Fields Subdivision, Major Land 

Development Plans for Lots 1, 5, 6, and 8  
B. Final Subdivision Plan Shirley Gibson Lots 1 & 2 – Wise Road 
C. Final Consolidation Plan Duane Confer II Lot 1 - Wise Road 
D. Final Subdivision Plan 83 Main Street LLC Lots 1 & 2 - Clinton Street, Main 

Street, Rosedale Street 
E. Final Consolidation Plan USA Equipment Leasing LLC Lot 1 - Clinton 

Street, Mill Street, Rosedale Street 
F. Final Subdivision Plans Denise Yanak Lots 1 & 2 and Timothy & Lisa Yanak 

Lot 2 - South Keel Ridge Road 
G. Final Subdivision Plan Timothy & Lisa Yanak Lot 3 - South Keel Ridge Road 
H. Top Tier Federal Credit Union Major Land Development Plan – 2790 East 

State Street East State Street 
 
DISCUSSION- No Formal Actions 
7. Ongoing Projects Updates-  
Committee asked for a list to be sent for meetings.  

 



4 
 

 

 
Plan Name Municipality 

Major or 
Minor 

Fee Paid Status 

 
1 Butch Findley Minor $300.00 Completed 
2 McAnallen Coolspring Minor $360.00 Reviewed 
3 Kasbee Delaware Minor $300.00 Reviewed 
4 Hercules Car 

Wash 
Mercer LDP $300.00  Withdrawn 

5 Troyer Fairview Minor $300.00 in progress 

 
6 

Home 2 Suites Hermitage 
Shenango 

 
Minor 

 
$375.00 

 
In progress 

 
7 

Home 2 Suites Hermitage 
Shenango 

 
Preliminary 

LDP 

 
$500.00 

Pending zoning 
hearing at 
Shenango 

8 Stonebraker Lackawannock Minor $320.00 in progress 
9 Hoskin Liberty Minor $300.00 in progress 

10 Clark Mill Creek Minor $325.00 Reviewed 
11 Fairview Cheese Fairview Preliminary 

LDP 
$500.00 Board Approved 

 
12 

Wagler Sandy Lake 
Lake 

 
Minor 

 
$300.00 

 
Reviewed 

13 Riddle Pine Minor $300.00 in progress 
14 Mercer Farm 

[WPC] 
Findley Minor  In progress 

15 Samol South Py Minor  In progress 
16 Shetler Salem Minor  In progress 
17 Top Tier Hermitage LDP Fees 

waived 
Completed 

18 Gibson Lots 1 & 2 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 
19 Confer II Lot 1 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 
20 83 Main Street 

LLC Lots 1 & 2 
Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

21 USA Equipment 
Leasing LLC Lot 1 

Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

22 Yanak Lots 1 & 2 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 
23 Yanak Lot 3 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 
24 Hickory Fields Hermitage LDP Fees waived Completed 

 
8. Countywide SALDO Ordinance information: 

Bill Anthony stated when a driveway permit is issued for a residential or commercial 
site an address should be assigned.  
 

I. Review comments received at the Breakfast - All comments are due back 
by March 7 



5 
 

II. The Committee will have the Final Draft for the March 18 meeting 
III. March- Final draft and recommendations to Commissioners 
IV. April- Commissioner adoption process 

 
ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made at 9:02 p.m. by Bill Anthony and 
seconded by Rich McCullough. The motion carried.  
 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 

 

     Lisa Holm,  
     Senior Planner 
  

 



OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

X X
X X X X X X

X X

R/
W

R/W
R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W
R/W

R/
W

R/
W

OHE

OHE

OH
E

X
X

FD

XX

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXX

X
XXXXX

XXXX

X

XXX

PROPOSED WAREHOUSE
OVERALL BUILDING = ±933,656 S.F.

170 LOADING DOCKS

8'

20'
20'

20'

40'

20'

20'

12'

12'

74

74

40

74

64

74

60

62

62

71

74

37

18

30

17

18

30

30

30

30

18

17

30

30

17

55

1

2

2

2

2 2

2

2

2

2

2

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

6

6

7

60'

70'

55'

55'

70'

55'

60'

70'

55'

55'

70'

55'

55'

70'

55'

60'

70'

55'

60'

70'

55'

55'

70'

55'

60'

70'

55'

55'

70'

55'

36'

36' 70'

70'

70'

80'
54'

18'

70'
40'

40'

24'

24'

24'24'24'

24'24'

18'

24'

9' (TYP.)

18' (TYP.)

R30'

R30'

R30'

R10'

R5'

R30'

R10'

R10'R10'

R50'
R50'

R28'

R50'

R100'

R100'

R100'

R100'
R50'

R20'

R140'

R100'

R50'

R50'

R20'

R10'

R20'

R20'

R100'
R120'

R100'
R10'

R74'

R50'

R140'

R100'

R50'

R20'

R30' R200'

R200'

R200' R200'
R200'

R50'R200'
R200'

R200'

R50'

R10'
R10'

R10' R30'

R55'

R30'

12'

12'

104'

R20'

1562.52'

629.38'

693.49'

R30'

R50'

108 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

142 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

21 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

55 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

163 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

74 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

150 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

94 TRAILER
PARKING SPACES

8' 8'

8'

R140'
R100'

R30'

R50'

1120

1130

1140

1110 1110

1100

1100

1100

1110

1120

1130

11
40

1150

1160

1140

11
10

11
20

11
30

1110

11
20

1130

1120

11
30 1140 1140

1130

1120

1140

1130

1110

1120

1130

1110

1120

112
011

30

1140

1150

1160

11
70

1170

1170

1150

1150

1150

1140

1140

1160
1160

1120

1130

1140

1130

1120

1110

1100

1090

1110

1110

11
00

1090

1100

111
0

1170

1140

1130

1110

1110

1110

1120

1120

1090

109010901100

1100

1100

1090

1100
1110

1120

1100

1090

1110

112
0

1130

11301140

1140

1130

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 TomTom 

CODED NOTES:
1. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA.

2. CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

3. ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES WITH SIGNAGE.

4. YARD PERIMETER SECURITY FENCE.

5. RETAINING WALL AS NEEDED.

6. TRUCK COURT ACCESS GATE.

7. PROPOSED RIDE SHARE DROP OFF.

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)
1 in. = 150 ft.

0150 150 300

Project Number:
Scale:
Drawn By:
Checked By:
Date:
Issue:

Drawing Title:

Revisions / Submissions

ID Description Date

2800 Corporate Exchange Dr., Suite 400
Columbus, OH 43231

Phone: 614.794.7080 Fax: 888.208.4826

I-8
0 

& 
SR

 1
9

EA
ST

 L
AC

KA
W

AN
N

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

, P
EN

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 1

61
37

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

A
K

E

1 MCPC PRELIMINARY PLAN 03/07/2025

THE IN
FORMATION ON THIS

DOCUMENT IS
 PRELIM

INARY OR

INCOMPLE
TE, N

OT FOR

CONSTRUCTION, R
ECORDING

PURPOSES, O
R IM

PLE
MENTATION.

765933
AS SHOWN

DPC
JGL

03/07/2025
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY PLAN

EX-1

FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS
BEFORE DIGGING IS TO
COMMENCE, THE CONTRACTORS
SHALL NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING
AGENCIES: PENNSYLVANIA
UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE
AT 811 OR 800-242-1776 AND ALL
OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MIGHT
HAVE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
INVOLVING THIS PROJECT AND
ARE NONMEMBERS OF STATE
UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE

SITE LEGEND
EXISTING

REFER TO C3.0 FOR EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND

PROPOSED

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED GRAVEL DRIVE

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

SETBACK

EASEMENT

CENTERLINE

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

PAVEMENT/WALK

RETAINING WALL

PARKING SPACE COUNT

SIGN

DETECTABLE WARNING MAT.

CONCRETE BUMPER BLOCK

7

REFER TO SHEET C2.0 FOR GENERAL SITE NOTES

ZONING INFORMATION
LOCATION: I-80 & SR 19, EAST LACKAWANNOCK TOWNSHIP, PA 16137

ZONING: IDD INTERCHANGE DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

USE: WAREHOUSE / DISTRIBUTION CENTER

LOT AREA: 206.14

ITEM REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED
MINIMUM FRONT BUILDING SETBACK 100' 1562.52'

MINIMUM SIDE BUILDING SETBACK N/A 629.38'

MINIMUM REAR BUILDING SETBACK N/A 693.49'

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 70% OF LOT 10.40%
BUILDING SIZE 933,656 S.F.

PARKING REQUIRED 1 PER 2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT 1061 SPACES

MINIMUM ADA PARKING STALLS 20 SPACES 20 SPACES

MINIMUM PARKING DIMENSIONS 9' X 18' 9' X 18' MINIMUM

MINIMUM AISLE WIDTH 24' (TWO-WAY) 24' MINIMUM (ASSOCIATE PARKING)VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

SITE

ENGINEER:
CESO, INC.
2800 CORPORATE EXCHANGE DR, STE 400
COLUMBUS, OH 43231
PHONE: (614) 942-3565
EMAIL: JORGE@CESOINC.COM
CONTACT: JOSEPH JORGE

DEVELOPER:
SUNCAP PROPERTY GROUP
6101 CARNEGIE BLVD, STE 180
CHARLOTTE, NC 2809
PHONE: (704) 945-8029
EMAIL: BSCERRI@SUNCAPPG.COM
CONTACT: BEN SCERRI

PROJECT OWNER AND CONSULTANTS:















INDUSTRIAL
LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

BCS PROPERTIES, INC.
2600 KIRILA BLVD,   CITY OF HERMITAGE

MERCER COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN IS NULL AND VOID UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED BY          .

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY SKETCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER PLAN/ GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER/GRADING PLAN  W/SPOT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER PROFILES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 1-6-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCS Properties, Inc. 2600 Kirila Blvd.  Hermitage, PA 16148 2008-8932 Tax Parcel 12 171 237 010

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CWE FILE: 124-2024           

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCS PROPERTIES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW Engineering, LLC Consulting Engineering and Land Surveying 3642 Lee Run Road  Hermitage, PA 16148 724-346-0923 cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE SHEETS ARE TO BE RECORDED AT THE MERCER COUNTY COURT HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRPERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCER COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRPERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMITAGE PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMITAGE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF ACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, CHRISTOPHER A. WINSLOW, A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN ACCURATELY PREPARED BASED ON SOUND ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES AND ON THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY OF CHRISTOPHER A WINSLOW, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER A. WINSLOW,  PE-053745-E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-053745-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher A. Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA          :

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF MERCER                     :

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARIZATION OF DEVELOPER'S / OWNER'S SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 :SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS, THE _____ DAY OF ________, 20__, BEFORE ME, ____________________________, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED CHRIS BECKER, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF TO BE VICE PRESIDENT OF BCS PROPERTIES, INC., AND THAT HE AS SUCH VICE PRESIDENT, EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES CONTAINED BY SIGNING THE                               BY HIMSELF AS VICE PRESIDENT. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL. ____________________________(SEAL) NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES THE _____ DAY OF _________, 20____.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY DECLARE THAT BCS PROPERTIES, INC. IS THE DEVELOPER OF THIS LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND THE RECORD OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND WISH IT TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOEZLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, CHRISTOPHER A. WINSLOW, A DULY REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND ABILITY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN ACCURATELY PREPARED, AND THAT A FIELD SURVEY WAS PERFORMED IN THE CITY OF HERMITAGE, LOCATED IN MERCER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AND THAT SUCH SURVEY DOES NOT EXCEED AN ERROR OF CLOSURE OF 1:5000, AND I CERTIFY THAT ALL MONUMENTATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAS BEEN SET OR FOUND IN THE FIELD AS INDICATED. CHRISTOPHER A. WINSLOW, P.L.S.  SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIRILA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEDLAND ROAD



D

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

W:\Projects\124-2024 Becker Heavy Assembly Area LDP\DWG\124-Master.dwg, 1/6/2025 10:03:03 AM, _DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 869.91 Inv= 865.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 870.87 Inv= 865.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 871.36 Inv= 867.51 15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SLOAN, MICHAEL J

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF ELLWOOD CRANKSHAFT & MACHINE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF CHAMPION CARRIER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°44'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°23'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°49'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE 33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building 54,480 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conc. Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN WRAPPED W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.3 LF OF 24" HDPE @ 0.24%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 3 INLET  RIM ELEV = 865.96 INV ELEV = 861.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 860.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SKYWATER-HERMITAGE,LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 INLET RIM ELEV=868.05 INV ELEV=864.20 (6") INV ELEV=863.10(12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean-out

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. edge of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. edge of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°27'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING EASEMENT FROM BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.7' 18" HDPE @0.54%

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.6' 18" HDPE @1.39%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv= 863.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.2 LF OF 12" HDPE @ 0.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 2 x 4 OUTLET STRUCTURE RIM ELEV 866.60 INV ELEV = 858.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.70 lf 18" HDPE @5.19%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 856.76 R-7 RIP RAP ENERGY DISSIPATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED RESTORATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.5' 15" HDPE @1.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=254.17' R=1316.50' =11°03'42" CHB=S44°17'29"E CH=253.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'    15'    30'          60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642 Lee Run Road,  Hermitage, Pennsylvania 16148

AutoCAD SHX Text
724-346-0923

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



D

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

W:\Projects\124-2024 Becker Heavy Assembly Area LDP\DWG\124-Master.dwg, 1/6/2025 10:03:06 AM, _DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF CHAMPION CARRIER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°44'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°23'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°49'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
591.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°41'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE 33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building 54,480 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SKYWATER-HERMITAGE,LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
516.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°27'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING EASEMENT FROM BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED RESTORATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building Addition 24,750 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=254.17' R=1316.50' =11°03'42" CHB=S44°17'29"E CH=253.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'    15'    30'          60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642 Lee Run Road,  Hermitage, Pennsylvania 16148

AutoCAD SHX Text
724-346-0923

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 4, TYPE A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DEPTH OF 2A AGGREGATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA WEARING COURSE, PG. 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3<3.0 MILLION ESAL'S, 9.5 MM MIX, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" DEPTH, SRL-L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA BINDER BASE COURSE, PG. 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3<3.0 MILLION ESAL'S, 19.0 MM MIX, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BIT SEALANT AT EX BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT BIT. PAVEMENT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT EX BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL NEW BIT SEALANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 4, TYPE A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" DEPTH OF 2A AGGREGATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PARKING STALL PER EMPLOYEE ON LARGEST SHIFT, PLUS 1 STALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER EACH 10,000 SQFT FOR VISITORS, UP TO 10 PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 EMPLOYEES AT LARGEST SHIFT =

AutoCAD SHX Text
79,230 SQ.FT / 10,000 SQFT    =   

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 PARKING STALLS  8 PARKING STALLS 48 PARKING STALLS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
62 PARKING STALLS PROVIDED



D

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

W:\Projects\124-2024 Becker Heavy Assembly Area LDP\DWG\124-Master.dwg, 1/6/2025 10:03:11 AM, _DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 869.91 Inv= 865.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 870.87 Inv= 865.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SLOAN, MICHAEL J

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF CHAMPION CARRIER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°44'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°23'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°49'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE 33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building 54,480 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conc. Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.3 LF OF 24" HDPE @ 0.24%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 3 INLET  RIM ELEV = 865.96 INV ELEV = 861.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 860.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SKYWATER-HERMITAGE,LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 INLET RIM ELEV=868.05 INV ELEV=864.20 (6") INV ELEV=863.10(12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean-out

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°27'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING EASEMENT FROM BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.7' 18" HDPE @0.54%

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.6' 18" HDPE @1.39%

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.2' EX 15" HDPE @1.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.2 LF OF 12" HDPE @ 0.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 856.76 R-7 RIP RAP ENERGY DISSIPATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED RESTORATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building Addition 24,750 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 INLET #4 RIM ELEV=873.90 INV ELEV=870.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE V INLET #1 OUTLET STRUCTURE RIM ELEV=871.61 INV ELEV=866.24 (36") INV ELEV=865.97 (12") SUMP ELEV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1 LF NEW 12" HDPE @0.41%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE IV INLET #3 RIM ELEV=873.82 INV ELEV=870.10 (6" N) INV ELEV=870.10 (12" E) INV ELEV=866.24 (36" W) SUMP INV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE IV INLET #2 RIM ELEV=873.65 INV ELEV=866.24 (36" E,W) SUMP INV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.7 LF NEW 36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9 LF NEW 12" HDPE @2.23%

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.1 LF NEW 36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT ROOF DRAINS INTO 36" HDPE W/ INSERTA-TEE (TYP.) ASSUMED ROOF LEADERS AT 30' INTERVALS (12 REQ) 12 LF NEW 8" PVC SCH40 (MIN SLOPE 2%) (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 2 INLET #4 RIM ELEV=872.2 (FIELD VERIFY) INV ELEV=866.85 (15",8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
405 LF NEW 8" HDPE PERF SOCK DRAIN @0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8" HDPE PERF SOCK W/ 8" C.O.  RIM ELEV=873.88 (FIELD VERIFY) INV ELEV=869.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" NEW HDPE PERF SOCK DRAIN @0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 LF NEW 4" HDPE PERF SOCK DRAIN @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" FILTER SOCK #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S150 NORTH AMERICAN GREEN OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BMP 6.6.3 DRY EXTENDED DETENTION BASIN STORMWATER FACILITY 413.72' X 6.83' X 4.67' HIGH TOP STONE=870.41 BOTTOM STONE=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=254.17' R=1316.50' =11°03'42" CHB=S44°17'29"E CH=253.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'    15'    30'          60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER / GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642 Lee Run Road,  Hermitage, Pennsylvania 16148

AutoCAD SHX Text
724-346-0923

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



D

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

W:\Projects\124-2024 Becker Heavy Assembly Area LDP\DWG\124-Master.dwg, 1/6/2025 10:03:16 AM, _DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 869.91 Inv= 865.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 870.87 Inv= 865.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 871.36 Inv= 867.51 15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°23'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°49'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE 33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building 54,480 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conc. Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN WRAPPED W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.3 LF OF 24" HDPE @ 0.24%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 860.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean-out

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. edge of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. edge of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING EASEMENT FROM BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.7' 18" HDPE @0.54%

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building Addition 24,750 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 879.35 WALL HGT. 5.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 879.35 WALL HGT=5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 878.35 HGT.= 4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 877.35 WALL HGT.=3.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 876.35 HGT=2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 878.35 WALL HGT.=4.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 876.35 WALL HGT.=2.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW. 879.35 WALL HGT. 5.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.5' 15" HDPE @1.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=254.17' R=1316.50' =11°03'42" CHB=S44°17'29"E CH=253.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'    10'    20'          40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" =20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER / GRADING & SPOT ELEVATIONSSPOT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642 Lee Run Road,  Hermitage, Pennsylvania 16148

AutoCAD SHX Text
724-346-0923

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'



C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'   10'    20'          40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING INLET THRU INLETS #1,#2,#3, & #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1 LF NEW 12" HDPE @0.41%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 870.87 Inv= 865.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE V INLET #1 OUTLET STRUCTURE RIM ELEV=871.61 INV ELEV=866.24 (36") INV ELEV=865.97 (12") SUMP ELEV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.1 LF NEW 36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.7 LF 36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9 LF 12" HDPE @2.23%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE IV INLET #2 RIM ELEV=873.65 INV ELEV=866.24 (36" E,W) SUMP INV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 INLET #4 RIM ELEV=873.90 INV ELEV=870.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE IV INLET #3 RIM ELEV=873.82 INV ELEV=870.10 (6" N) INV ELEV=870.10 (12" E) INV ELEV=866.24 (36" W) SUMP INV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BMP 6.6.3 DRY EXTENDED DETENTION BASIN STORMWATER FACILITY 413.72' X 6.83' X 4.67' HIGH TOP STONE=870.41 BOTTOM STONE=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF STONE ELEV = 865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 866.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STONE ELEV = 870.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STONE DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAPPED STONE WITH MIRAFI GEOTEXTILE FABRIC MIN. 24" OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'   10'    20'          40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF STONE ELEV = 865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 866.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STONE ELEV = 870.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAPPED STONE WITH MIRAFI GEOTEXTILE FABRIC MIN. 24" OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BMP 6.6.3 DRY EXTENDED DETENTION BASIN STORMWATER FACILITY 413.72' X 6.83' X 4.67' HIGH TOP STONE=870.41 BOTTOM STONE=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET #1 OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" GALV STEEL PLATE W/(1) ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2" X 3 1/2" X 1/4" (GALV.) (4 REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" X 2 1/4" STAINLESS STEEL THUNDER STUD CONCRETE ANCHORS @ 8" O.C TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" X 3" X 1/4" STIFFNERS (3 REQ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2" X 3 1/2" X 1/4" (GALV.) (2 REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" X 2 1/4" STAINLESS STEEL THUNDER STUD CONCRETE ANCHORS @ 8" O.C TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ WATERPROOF EXTERIOR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILICON CAULKING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL SIDES AND BOTTOM EDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'x 4.00'x  " GALV 38" GALV STEEL ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" X 3" X 1/4" GALV STIFFNERS 4 REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" STAINLESS STEEL FASTENERS  @ 6" O.C TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ WATERPROOF EXTERIOR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILICON CAULKING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL SIDES AND BOTTOM EDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE INLET #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTEN ORIFICE PLATE W/ 3/8" X 2 1/4" STAINLESS STEEL THUNDER STUD CONCRETE ANCHORS @ 6" O.C TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE- ELEV 969.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV 867.42 10" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE V INLET #1 OUTLET STRUCTURE RIM ELEV=871.61 INV ELEV=866.24 (36") INV ELEV=865.97 (12") SUMP ELEV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV=865.97 (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642 Lee Run Road,  Hermitage, Pennsylvania 16148

AutoCAD SHX Text
724-346-0923

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER  PROFILES & DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 57 CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 57 CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED CLEAN EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL, SEED & MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A COARSE AGGREGATE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER TRENCH (PAVEMENT AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER TRENCH (NON-PAVEMENT AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 15" HDPE PERFORATED & 36" HDPE PERFORATED STORM SEWER IS TO BE WRAPPED WITH NON WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. THE TOP, BOTTOM AND SIDES OF THE TRENCH IS TO WRAPPED WITH A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (MIRAFI 140N OR APPROVED EQUAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 15" HDPE PERFORATED & 36" HDPE PERFORATED STORM SEWER IS TO BE WRAPPED WITH NON WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. THE TOP, BOTTOM AND SIDES OF THE TRENCH IS TO WRAPPED WITH A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (MIRAFI 140N OR APPROVED EQUAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEETING AASHTO M252/M294, TYPE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAPPED WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH LOK TITE BELL COUPLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" or 8" PVC SCH. 40, 12" PERFORATED HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEETING AASHTO M252/M294, TYPE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAPPED WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH LOK TITE BELL COUPLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" or 8" PVC SCH. 40, 12" PERFORATED HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE DEPTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPED TO DRAIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF IT WITH THE BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE PLACED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST SEPARATELY AND THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM SLAB MAY BE PRE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMISSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE M3 HEAVY DUTY FLAT GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 2 INLET (ODOT 2-2-B CATCH BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON GRATE & FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE M  HEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE M STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STANDARD DRAWING RC-46M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) TYPE M INLETS SHALL MEET PENNDOT'S PUB. 408

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) PIPE INVERTS & SIZES SHALL MEET PLAN DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) INLET DEPTH SHALL MEET PLAN DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE M CAST IRON FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x4' STANDARD CONCRETE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL. GRADE ADJUSTMENT RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX MEETING PUB. 408.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) PROVIDE CONC. INVERT THRU INLET BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5) BACKFILL AROUND INLET STRUCTURE WITH NO. 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COARSE AGGREGATE IN PAVEMENT AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6) REFER TO PUB. 408 RC-46M FOR MODIFIED TYPE 2 X 4 INLETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STANDARD DRAWING RC-46M. (NOTE 6" CURB HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7) TYPE C INLETS SHALL MEET PENNDOT'S PUB. 408

AutoCAD SHX Text
8) ALL GRATES TO BE BICYCLE SAFE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BED OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A AGGREGATE



D

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

W:\Projects\124-2024 Becker Heavy Assembly Area LDP\DWG\124-Master.dwg, 1/6/2025 10:03:21 AM, _DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 869.91 Inv= 865.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 870.87 Inv= 865.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 2x2 C.B. Rim= 871.36 Inv= 867.51 15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SLOAN, MICHAEL J

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF CHAMPION CARRIER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°44'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°23'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°49'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNNWOOD DRIVE 33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building 54,480 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conc. Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN WRAPPED W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.3 LF OF 24" HDPE @ 0.24%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 3 INLET  RIM ELEV = 865.96 INV ELEV = 861.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 860.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF SKYWATER-HERMITAGE,LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 INLET RIM ELEV=868.05 INV ELEV=864.20 (6") INV ELEV=863.10(12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean-out

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. edge of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. edge of Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°33'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°04'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°27'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING EASEMENT FROM BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.7' 18" HDPE @0.54%

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.6' 18" HDPE @1.39%

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.2' EX 15" HDPE @1.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.2 LF OF 12" HDPE @ 0.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV ELEV = 856.76 R-7 RIP RAP ENERGY DISSIPATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED RESTORATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building Addition 24,750 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish Floor Elev=872.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 INLET #4 RIM ELEV=873.90 INV ELEV=870.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE V INLET #1 OUTLET STRUCTURE RIM ELEV=871.61 INV ELEV=866.24 (36") INV ELEV=865.97 (12") SUMP ELEV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1 LF NEW 12" HDPE @0.41%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE IV INLET #3 RIM ELEV=873.82 INV ELEV=870.10 (6" N) INV ELEV=870.10 (12" E) INV ELEV=866.24 (36" W) SUMP INV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 4 MODIFIED TYPE IV INLET #2 RIM ELEV=873.65 INV ELEV=866.24 (36" E,W) SUMP INV=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.7 LF NEW 36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9 LF NEW 12" HDPE @2.23%

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.1 LF NEW 36" HDPE CLASS 2 PERF. @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT ROOF DRAINS INTO 36" HDPE W/ INSERTA-TEE (TYP.) ASSUMED ROOF LEADERS AT 30' INTERVALS (12 REQ) 12 LF NEW 8" PVC SCH40 (MIN SLOPE 2%) (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 X 2 INLET #4 RIM ELEV=872.2 (FIELD VERIFY) INV ELEV=866.85 (15",8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
405 LF NEW 8" HDPE PERF SOCK DRAIN @0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8" HDPE PERF SOCK W/ 8" C.O.  RIM ELEV=873.88 (FIELD VERIFY) INV ELEV=869.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" NEW HDPE PERF SOCK DRAIN @0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 LF NEW 4" HDPE PERF SOCK DRAIN @0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE = 0.90 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL FLEXSTORM ADS INLET FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" FILTER SOCK #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S150 NORTH AMERICAN GREEN OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BMP 6.6.3 DRY EXTENDED DETENTION BASIN STORMWATER FACILITY 413.72' X 6.83' X 4.67' HIGH TOP STONE=870.41 BOTTOM STONE=865.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.5' 15" HDPE @1.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Bit. Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=254.17' R=1316.50' =11°03'42" CHB=S44°17'29"E CH=253.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF BROADWAY ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'    15'    30'          60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642 Lee Run Road,  Hermitage, Pennsylvania 16148

AutoCAD SHX Text
724-346-0923

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cwengineeringllc@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7



1
3

AA

2% SLOPE

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

   
   

   
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

36
42

 L
ee

 R
un

 R
oa

d,
  H

er
m

ita
ge

, P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
16

14
8

72
4-

34
6-

09
23

cw
en

gi
ne

er
in

gl
lc

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

C
W

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 L
L

C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASH OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE.  SEE CONSTRUCTION DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE. SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SIDE SLOPE. (TYP. OUTSIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SIDE SLOPE. (TYP. INSIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE. SEE DTL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE. SEE CONSTRUCTION DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE USED FOR PERIMETER BERM. SOIL FOR BERM SHALL BE COMPACTED IN THE SAME MANNER AS TRENCH BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CONTAIN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER OF SITE (5MIL -PHOTODEGRABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW BECKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-17-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-17-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUAL RYE (PENNDOT FORMULA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-10-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20% PERENIAL RYE, 50% KENTUCKY BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% CREEPING RED FESQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH15-JUNE1/AUG 1-OCT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% ANNUAL RYE, 30% KENTUCKY 31 TALL     

AutoCAD SHX Text
FESQUE, 15% WHITE CLOVER,15% CLIMAX TIMOTHY, 10% REDTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S150 STRAW BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH15-JUNE1/AUG 1-OCT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM It shall be the responsibility of the contractor to perform a weekly inspection and an additional inspection after each runoff event, of all temporary and permanent erosion and sediment control measures to ensure that they are working properly.  This check shall include, but not be limited to: 1. Inspection of silt sock. Accumulated sediment shall be removed when it reaches half the above ground height of the sock within Inspection of silt sock. Accumulated sediment shall be removed when it reaches half the above ground height of the sock within forty-eight hours. Silt and sediment removed from the silt sock shall be mixed with soil during the earthwork process and properly disposed of on the site;  2. Inspection of all slopes for signs of erosion and/or sediment.  If any areas show signs of erosion, control measures will be installed Inspection of all slopes for signs of erosion and/or sediment.  If any areas show signs of erosion, control measures will be installed within forty-eight hours;  3. Inspection of inlet protection control devices. The filter bags shall be emptied when they become half full and replaced within Inspection of inlet protection control devices. The filter bags shall be emptied when they become half full and replaced within forty-eight hours. The accumulated sediment shall be mixed with the soil during the earthwork process or disposed of at an approved PA DEP Landfill. The used filter bags shall be replaced with new filter bag. The used filter bag should be either recycled or disposed of at an approved PA DEP landfill;  4. Inspection of temporary and/or permanent stabilization measures for deficiencies.  Any areas requiring additional stabilization should be Inspection of temporary and/or permanent stabilization measures for deficiencies.  Any areas requiring additional stabilization should be addressed within 48 hours utilizing the temporary and/or permanent measures required. 5. Rock Construction Entrance.  The construction entrance shall be maintained to the specified dimensions and the capacity to remove Rock Construction Entrance.  The construction entrance shall be maintained to the specified dimensions and the capacity to remove sediment from the tires by adding rock within forty-eight hours when necessary.  A stockpile of rock material shall be maintained onsite for this purpose. 6. The contractor is to complete the PA DEP Visual Inspection Report (3800-FM-BCW0271d) for stormwater discharges associated with The contractor is to complete the PA DEP Visual Inspection Report (3800-FM-BCW0271d) for stormwater discharges associated with construction activities every week and after any runoff event.  Copies of the completed Visual Inspection Checklist must be available on site. An adequate supply of additional erosion/sediment control materials such as silt sock and filter bags shall be stockpiled on-site to be used in event of repairs of existing soil erosion and sediment controls. Silt and sediment removed from all control measures shall be mixed with soil during the earthwork process and properly disposed of on the site. Contractor will ensure that all construction wastes including excess soil materials, building materials, concrete wash water, and sanitary wastes are disposed of properly at an approved DEP landfills or recycled. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE The contractor will: 1. Install Silt Sock along the perimeter of the site as indicated on the plans and along the Install Silt Sock along the perimeter of the site as indicated on the plans and along the toe of slopes; 2. Install Construction Entrance as indicated on the Site Plans; Install Construction Entrance as indicated on the Site Plans; 3. Simultaneously, excavate and fill the site to the grades indicated on the site grading plans; Simultaneously, excavate and fill the site to the grades indicated on the site grading plans; 4. Install the stormwater detention facilities to the grades shown.  Contact the Site Engineer Install the stormwater detention facilities to the grades shown.  Contact the Site Engineer at least 72 hours in advance of the construction of the dry extended detention basin. The site engineer is to verify the length, width and depth of the facility.   All work performed on these stormwater BMP's must be visually inspected and verified by the Site Engineer; 5. Install temporary seeding in all disturbed areas that remain exposed after four days.  In no Install temporary seeding in all disturbed areas that remain exposed after four days.  In no case shall any area exceed 15,000 sq. ft. without being stabilized.  Weekly and after every runoff event, these areas should be reviewed and any deficiencies should be addressed with additional temporary stabilization measures within 48 hours; 6. Install the storm system; Install the storm system; 7. Install inlet filter bags in new inlets; Install inlet filter bags in new inlets; 8. Excavate for the building and install foundations, walls and building construction per Building Excavate for the building and install foundations, walls and building construction per Building Plans. Contractor will ensure that all construction wastes wash water, and sanitary wastes are disposed of properly at approved DEP landfill or recycled;  9. Install geotextile fabric and base coarse; Install geotextile fabric and base coarse; 10. Install base coarse ; Install base coarse ; 11. Install the bituminous pavement wearing course; Install the bituminous pavement wearing course; 12. Remove all inlet filter bags and replace with ADS filters in inlets as noted on the Plans; Remove all inlet filter bags and replace with ADS filters in inlets as noted on the Plans; 13. Install site stabilization once final grades are achieved.  Stabilize all disturbed areas with Install site stabilization once final grades are achieved.  Stabilize all disturbed areas with permanent seed and mulch immediately upon reaching final grade.  In no case shall any area exceed 15,000 sq. ft. without being stabilized.  Weekly and after every runoff event, these areas should be reviewed and any deficiencies should be addressed within 48 hours with additional permanent stabilization measures. Planting a. Planting can take place from March 15 through June 1 or from  Planting can take place from March 15 through June 1 or from  August 1 through October 15.  If final grades are achieved outside this growing season, temporary stabilization should be installed until the next growing season is reached. b. Planting in August is generally not recommended due to the frequency of drought during Planting in August is generally not recommended due to the frequency of drought during this time.  Additional measures, such as frequent watering, may be required to achieve germination during these months. c. Seeding can be accomplished by a variety of methods: no-till seeder for multi-acre Seeding can be accomplished by a variety of methods: no-till seeder for multi-acre planting; broadcast seeder; hand broadcast for small areas of one acre or less. d. Seed quality is critical, and a seed mix should be used with a minimum percentage of Seed quality is critical, and a seed mix should be used with a minimum percentage of non-seed plant parts.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE, CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
124-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-6-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL  LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN BCS PROPERTIES, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.  ANY USE OF THESE PLANS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM CW ENGINEERING, LLC AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christopher Andrew Winslow

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU-075171

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA BLVD CITY OF HERMITAGE, MERCER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW BECKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 KIRILA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-17-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-17-24



BOROUGH OF CLARK, MERCER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

BILL NO. 

Introduced by, 

Passed finally, 

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF CLARK, MERCER 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, PROVIDING FOR ADDING SOLAR ENERGY 
SYSTEMS AS AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 503. 

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by Council of the Borough of Clark, Mercer 
County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted and ordained by the authority of the same 
as follows: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT SECTION 504.2 It is the intent of this Ordinance to require any 
applicant proposing a solar energy system, except for those affixed and permanently 
attached to the roof of a permitted primary use or permitted secondary use structure 
located on the parcel, to submit to the Zoning Officer detailed construction and elevation 
drawing for review by the Borough Zoning Officer for compliance with Clark Borough's 
Zoning Ordinance. 

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS: For purposes of this Ordinance the following terms shall mean as 
indicated unless the context clearly requires otherwise: 

(A) Solar Access - The access of a Solar Energy System to direct sunlight. 

(B) Solar Easement — A legal agreement that protects access to sunlight on a property. 

(C) Solar Energy System - An energy conversion system, including appurtenances, 
which converts solar energy to a usable form of energy to meet all or part of the 
energy or heating requirements of the onsite user, or which is to be sold to a 
utility company to be used by others, or sold directly to other users. 

(D) Small Solar Energy System - Solar energy systems installed for personal use in 
residences, commercial properties and institutions. A small solar energy system is 
required to be roof-mounted (i.e., placed on or as an integral part of a building). 

(E) Large Solar Energy System - Solar energy systems installed on large parcels of 
land for the purpose of generating revenue or utility-scale systems installed to 
benefit the community or an entire institution. 

SECTION 3. REPEALER: All ordinances or resolutions or parts of ordinances or resolutions, insofar 
as they are inconsistent therewith, are hereby repealed. 



SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY: If any sentence, clause, section or part of this Ordinance is for any 
reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality, illegality 
or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, sentences, clauses, 
sections or parts of this Ordinance. It is hereby declared it is the intent of the Supervisors 
that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such constitutional, illegal or invalid 
sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been included therein. 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall become effective days after 
its adoption. 

ORDAINED AND ENACTED finally into law by the by the Council of the Borough of Clark, 
this day of , 2024. 

President Council Member 

Borough Secretary 



Plans Reviewed by Land Use Team 

Plan Name Municipality Major or 
Minor 

Fee Paid Status 

1 Butch Findley Minor $300.00 Completed 

2 McAnallen Coolspring Minor $360.00 Completed 

3 Kasbee Delaware Minor $300.00 Reviewed 

4 Hercules Car Wash Mercer LDP $300.00  Withdrawn 

5 Troyer Fairview Minor $300.00 Completed 

 
6 

Home 2 Suites Hermitage 

Shenango 
 

Minor 
 

$375.00 

 
Completed 

 
7 

Home 2 Suites Hermitage 

Shenango 
 
Preliminary LDP 

 
$500.00 

Pending zoning 
hearing at 
Shenango 

8 Stonebraker Lackawannock Minor $320.00 in progress 

9 Hoskin Liberty Minor $300.00 in progress 

10 Clark Mill Creek Minor $325.00 Reviewed 

11 Fairview Cheese Fairview Preliminary LDP $500.00 Board Approved 

 
12 

Wagler Sandy Lake 

Lake 
 

Minor 
 

$300.00 
 

Reviewed 

13 Riddle Pine Minor $300.00 in progress 

14 Mercer Farm [WPC] Findley Minor  In progress 

15 Samol South Py Minor  In progress 

16 Shetler Salem Minor  In progress 

17 Top Tier Hermitage LDP Fees waived Completed 

18 Gibson Lo 
ts 1 & 2 

Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

19 Confer II Lot 1 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

20 83 Main Street LLC 
Lots 1 & 2 

Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

21 USA Equipment 
Leasing LLC Lot 1 

Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

22 Yanak Lots 1 & 2 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

23 Yanak Lot 3 Hermitage  Fees waived Completed 

24 Hickory Fields Hermitage LDP Fees waived Completed 

25 Boura Hempfield Minor $325.00 Completed 

26 Korniak Jackson Minor $350.00 In progress 

27 Emph West Salem Minor $300.00 In progress 

28 Jackson Township 
Bldg 

Jackson  LDP Fee waived In progress 

29 Benson Williams Pymatuning Minor $500.00 In progress 

30 T Collins West Salem Minor $325.00 In progress 

31 Belblo West Salem Minor $325.00 In progress 

32 Harrison West Salem Minor $325.00 In progress 

33 R. Collins West Salem Minor $325.00 In progress 

34 Chutz Pine Minor $380.00 In progress 

35 Minner/Montgomery Findley Minor $325.00 In progress 

36 Industrial Land 
Development BCS 

Hermitage LDP Fee waived In progress 

37 Glen Lakes Pine Minor #325.00 Waiting on fee 

38 Morse/Perkins Wilmington Minor $325.00 In progress 

39 Westlake Sandy Lake Minor $325.00 In progress 

 


	3-2025 Z&S Agenda 1.pdf
	2-18-25 Minutes ZS- DRAFT 2.pdf
	2-Project Cake Preliminary Plan_250307 3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site 30x42


	4601-Final LDP Jackson Twp Mun Blg 3-6-25 4.pdf
	4601-CS1.1 LDP Revised 2025-03-06
	4601-EX1.1 LDP Revised 2025-03-06
	4601-SP1.1 LDP Revised 2025-03-06
	4601-SP1.2 LDP Revised 2025-03-06
	4601-SD1.1 LDP Revised 2025-03-06
	4601-SD1.2 LDP Revised 2025-03-06

	BCS Properties LDP hermitage 5.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	124-Master-EXISTING SITE PLAN- SHEET2
	124-Master-SITE LAYOUT PLAN- SHEET3
	124-Master-PCSM- SHEET4
	124-Master-PCSM- SHEET5
	124-Master-E-S-SHEET7


	Solar Ordinance Clark Borough 6.pdf
	Plans to date 7.pdf

